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For Information 
 
To:   Academic Board 
 
From:   Mae-Yu Tan, Assistant Secretary of the Governing Council 
 
Date:   September 11, 2008 for October 2, 2008 
 
Agenda Item:  8 (b) 
 
Subject:  Report on Approvals Under Summer Executive Authority 
 
 
I. Matters approved under the Governing Council’s Summer Executive Authority 
 
(a) Matters within the Terms of Reference of the Committee on Academic Policy and 

Programs 
 
There was one matter approved under the Governing Council’s provisions for summer executive 
authority that would, in the normal course of events, have come to the Board for approval 
through the Committee on Academic Policy and Programs. 
 
Ontario Institute for Studies in Education - Consecutive Bachelor of Education Program 
Proposed Changes to Prerequisite Course Requirements 
 

THAT the Ontario Institute for Studies in Education Consecutive Bachelor of 
Education (B.Ed.) program enact change in prerequisite course requirements, as 
outlined, effective for students entering the program in the 2009-10 academic 
session. 


